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June 20, 2023

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Albin Rhomberg v. Planned Parenthood Federation of America, Inc., et al.,
No. 22-1160 (Vide 22-1147; 22-1159; 22-1168)

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent the Respondents in the above-captioned case. The Court docketed the
case on June 1, 2023 and the response is due July 3, 2023. I respectfully request a 51-day
extension of time, to and including August 23, 2023, in which to file a response. There are
four total petitions appealing the Ninth Circuit’s decision in Planned Parenthood
Federation, et al v. Center for Medical Progress, et al., No. 20-16068 (9th Cir.) (Oct. 21,
2022), and I have a number of other pending matters that will interfere with counsel’s ability
to respond on or before July 3, 2023.

Respondents have not previously requested an extension and a 51-day extension will
provide sufficient time to fully analyze and respond to the arguments raised in the petition
for certiorari. Respondents are simultaneously filing a 51-day extension of time in related
cases 22-1159 & 22-1168 and a 58-day extension of time in related case 22-1147, to and
including August 23, 2023, as well. Counsel for Petitioner does not object to this request.

Respectfully Submitted,

g St
William C. Perdue
ARNOLD & PORTER

KAYE SCHOLER LLP
601 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 942-5000
william.perdue@arnoldporter.com

cc: All counsel of record
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